College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Clark Ealy, Superintendent

From: Greg Mclntyre, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction

Date: September 12 , 2016 W

Subject: Policy Action : repeal all previously adopted policies and adopt (LOCAL)
policies as prepared by TASB

Agenda Item: H-1

Board Priority/

District Goal: Priorities A, B and C; Goals 1-5

BACKGROUND

The College Station ISD school board and administration recently undertook a complete review
of the board policy manual. Local board policies were updated and need to be officially re-
adopted by the board. As these new policies are adopted, they will be added to the online policy
manual posting. Where applicable, new policy language will supersede old policy language.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the CSISD Board of Trustees repeal all previously adopted policies and adopt
(LOCAL) policies as prepared by TASB as presented.
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GREG MCINTYRE 1812 Welsh Avenue CLARK C. EALY, Ph.D.
Deputy Superintendent for College Station, TX 77840 Superintendent of Schools
Curriculum & Instruction 979-764-5400 -- www.csisd.org
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